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VISION

TO TURN AROUND THE COMPANY INTO A
PROFITABLE UNDERTAKING ITS LIFE
AND TO BE A MARKET LEADER BY BEING
THE BEST LEADER BY BEING THE BEST

MISSION

TO PROVIDE FINE QUALITY PRODUCTS
"TO ITS CUSTOMERS AND BRING THE
COMPANY INTO PROFIT TO INCREASE
SHAREHOLDERS' WEALTH



ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the members of Asim Textile Mills L imited
will be held at regislered office, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Falsalabad at 9:30
AM on 28.10.2019 to transact the following business :-

To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on
28.10.2018.

¥
To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended
June 30, 2019 together with the Directors' and “uditer's reports thereon,

To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2020 and fix thelr remunieration, The
retiring auditors M/S Arshad Raheem & Co. Chartered Atcountants being eligible offered
themselves far reappointmant ,

To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

FAISALABAD: 05.10.2019 (Company Secretary)

NOTES :

1.

The share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 21.10.2019 to
28.10.2018 (both days inclusive).

A member entitled to attend and vota at the general meeting fs entitied to appoint
another member as proxy. Proxies In order to be effactive must be received at the
Registerad Office of the Company net less Uian 48 hours before the time for the
meeting.

COC shareholdérs are requested to b ng with them their Natlonal Identification Cards
alongwith participants 1D and thalr account number at the time of Annual General
Meeting’ in order to facilitate idantification. In case of a corporate entity, a certified
copy of the resoiution passed by the Board of Directorsivalid power of attorney with
the specimen signatures of the nominee be produced at the time of meeting.

Members are requested to Immediately notify the change in their addrosses, if any.



ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

CHAIRMAN, S REVIEW

We are pleases to present the financial results of the Company. The Sale has increased of this
year as compared to the last year & company has carmed Rs. 56.169 million in thic year ag
compared to the last year.

We are confident that our existing business trend will continue adding to sustainable growth to
achieve better results during the current year and the rise in other avenues of business wili
further add value to the net warth of the sampany.

The management remains committed to maintain focus on sustaining the financial performance
of your company. We thank our shareholders, customers and staff for their support and trust in
the company.

In the end, 1 would like to thank the Board of Directors for their valuable contribution and
guidance throughout the period.

S

For and on l;-.!harf? the Board
..-'

}:ua.I.;:-:m >/ W
October 05, 2019. CH. GHULAM H‘m\m BUTTAR

Faisalabad. Chairman BOD
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DIRECTORS REFORT

Your Board of Directors is pleased to present 30 annual repurl logether with audited accounte of the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2019,

| iy X ! " ey ke E.

iﬂpm&m-ﬂum..;_ L
Sales 1786446 1,433.635
Gross Profit 109344 Hi.548
Provigion for taxatinn 24425 17.010
Profit after Taxation 56169 41,736
Prufil per share I 70 .75 |

Future (utloonk:

The Company Is steadfast on its stated strategic initiatives aimed at enhancing margins by drastically
improving operations and affecting across the board cost reductions through efficiency in manufacturing,
Steps are taken to improve the financial health of the company by vverhailing plant and machinery to
improve product quality and performance. Despite of the very challenging business conditions, we are
immensely hopeful far positive prospects in future

Compliance to good Governance and social requirements

Your company is committed to fulfill us responsibilities owards good governanoe, social and
environmental responsibilities. To protect health and safety of employees and environment, company
provides ahle conditions and means to ensure compliance.

Human Resource and industrial relations

Under o defined and documented criteria in line with national and international laws people are recruited
and hired. This is demonstrated at all level beyond any racism, cast, sex or religion and respects human
rights, ethics and standards.

Court Cases:

The rompany has instituted a suit in the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore against Faysal Bank Limited
claiming damages on account of acquisition of un-remunerative agricultural land on the advice of FIBL for
not providing timely cash finance facilities despite written commitments and for charging illegal profits
against the principles of Islamic Banking and in contravention af thit phjective clause of s Memorandum of
Association, Articles of Association and against clreulars issued by the State Bank of Pakistan. The amount
claimed for the first two counts is Rs.141.831 million (including ctaims of Central Excise Duty), whereas the
amount of last count kas been left for the Court to determine,

“The counter suit fled by the Faysal Bank for recovery of R, 454,502 million along with costs and cost of
funds before the Honorable Lahore High Court (Single Judge), Lahore has been adjudicated on U4.06.2015
against the company. The company has filed an appeal in Honarable Lahore High Court, Lahore [Division
Bench] vide RLEA No, 1372 /2015 on various grounds including the eompany being condemned unheard.

However, in this regard directors’ and the management of the company are confident that these cases are
based and being contested on strong legal grounds and wre likely to be decided in Company’s favar,

Auditor's Dhservations:
The auditors have expressed uncertaing in their audit report about the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern due to accumulated loss af Rs.151.899 million against the paid up share capital of Rs. 151.77



million and the provision for cost of fund has not been accountad for in the Financial Statements in line
with the decision of Lahare High Court. Lahore in counter suit filed by Faisal bank Limited as described in
the auditors' report to the members.

I this regard the management of the company is pplimistic that there are no significant doubes about the
company’s ability te continue as a going concern as described in Note. 1.2 OF these Financial Statements.

The management has filed an appeal in the Lahore High Court, Lahare (D.B] vide H.E.A. No. 137272015 on
various grounds including the company being condemned unheard. The management of the company s of
the opinion that this case is based and being contested on strang legal grounds and is likely to be decided in
Company’s favor. Therefore, no provision for cost of funds is accrued.

Regarding the auditor’s reservation of going concern relating to note 1.2 of financial statements, the
imanagement of the company is making its strenuous efforts, optimal production strategies and effective
cost controls to improve the profitability of the company. The management is quite optimistic thar
balancing and modernization of plant and machinery, improvement (n future industry situation and better
production efficiency will definitely improve the future financial results. The management positively looks
forward to counter all challenges and is firmly committed to detiver the best possible resulls and will
continue to meet its objectives and goals. Based upon these aspects and continuing financial support from
directors and agsociates, the financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

We confirm that:

a) Financial statements have been prepared In conformity with the requirement of the Companies Act
2017and present fairly state of affairs, results of its operaticn, cash fiows and changes in equity.

b} Proper books of accounts have been maintained in the manner required under Companies act
2017. '

) Appropriate accounting policles have been wonsistently applied (n preparation of financial
statements and sccounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Financlal Reporting Standards, o= applicable in Pakistan, have heen followed (n
preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adeguately disclosed
and explained.

@) The system of internal control is being implemented and monitored.
f] Thereare no significant doubts about the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

g) There has been no material departure from best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in
listing regulations.

h} The key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed to this report.
i] Outstanding duties and taxes, if any, have heen disclosed in the finandial statements.

il The Chairman's review dealing with the performance of the Company during the year ended |une
A0, 2019 forms part of this report.

k) Value of investments of Employees Provident Fund was Rs. 12.178/- millions for the year ended
june 30, 2019.

I} Company has arranged in-house training program for its Directors,

m) Statement of compliance with the Best Practices of Corparate Governance is annexed.

W) We confirm that direetors and CFO and their spouse and minor children have made no fransactions
of the Company’s shares during the year.

o) The pattern of shareholding as at June A0, 2019 is annexed with this report,



e Du ring the year under review, five meetings of the Board were held:-

Mr. Zahid Anwar 5 | Mr Zeeshan Zahkl Py

| Mrs. Rukhsana Begum 4 Ch. Ghulam Murtaza Buttar

| Me.imran Zahid 5 Mr. Zulgarnan

| Mr. Ali Raza Zafar 5

«  The Audit Committee held four (4] meetings during the year, Attendance by each member was as
fuollows:
Ch Ghulam Murtaza Buttar E] wir. Zeeshan Zalid 4 Mr. Zulgarnan, f 4
Chairman

s The HR Committee held one (1) meeting during the year. Attendance by each member was as
follows:

| M. All Raza Ealar
Chairman

Ch Ghulam Murtaza Buttar 1 Mr. Zecshan Zahid 1

s Considering the accumulated losses brought forward, no dividend is recommended for the year
ended June30, 2019.

«  Present auditors, M/s Arshad Raheem & Co,, Chartered Accountants, retire and uffer themselves for
re-appointment. The Audit Committee has recommended the re-appointment of retiring auditors
for the year 2020 on same werms and conditlons,

« The remuneration of the Board members is approved by the Board itself. However in accordance
with the code of corporate Governance it is ensured that no Director takes part in deciding his own
remuneration.

s Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
pecurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates and the date of
the Director’s Report.

* Transactions :;?éhh‘n with related parties during the financial vear have been ratified by the
Audit Committee and approved by the Board.,

on hnh{.»mnwjmturf"
Fahid Amtvar 3

Chiel Ex
Detober 05, 2019,
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OFCORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGL LATIONS, 2007
ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

1 e Coimpany hus complied with e egulrements of the repulptions in the following manner:
1. The todal number of directors is 7 as per the following:

a. Male: & members
b, Female: I member

2. The composition of Board of Directors (the Board) is as follows:
Category Names

i) Independent Tlirecinrs: Mr. Zulgamain

Mr, Ali Razn Zafar,
b Cither Mon-executive Directors  Mr. Zeeshan Zahid

Mr. Ghulam Murtazs Buttar
¢ Executive Direciors Mr. Zahid Anwar

Mr, limrai Zalid

Mra, Rukhcana Bogum

1, The directors hive confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five lsted companies,
including this Company (exchuding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

4 The Company las prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that approprisie sieps have been taken 1o
disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policles and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision | mission stasement overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
Company, A complete record of particulars of significant palicies along with the dates on which ihey were approved
or amended has been mainmtined.

&, All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matiers have been taken by Board
shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chadrman and, i his absence, by a direcior elected by the
Board for this purpose. The Booard has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect 1o
fraquency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Boned

& The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures lor remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Aet and these Regulations,

4. The directors were apprised about the changes in the Code, applicable laws snd their duties and responsibilities
eifectively munaye aillais ol the company [ asd oo belialf of the sharchalders. The directors of the COImpany
having fouricen years of education and fifieen years of experience on the board are exempt from the requirement of
dircctors' training program. All the board members except three qualify for exemption under this provision of the
regulations, |he company will arunge the training program fior the direciors as provided under the regulation in
future.

16k, The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Hend of Internal Audil, including their
remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11 CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Bowrd.

12, The Board hos formed commitisss somprising of members given below:



a) Andit Commitiee

1. Ms Zulgarnain Chuirmun

1. Mr. feeshan fahid Member

3, Mr. Ch. Ghulam Murtaza Buttar

Iy HR aiidd Remunerstisn Commitiee

1. Mr.Ali Raza Zafar Chairman

3 M, Zeeshan Lahid Member

3. wie Ch, Ghulam Muries Bultai Member

12 The terms of reference of the audit commitiee and HR and Remuneration Commitiee have been formed,
ducumented and advised 1o the commitiee for compliance.

14, The frequency of meetings (quirterhy/hall yearly/ yearly) of the commitice were &8 per following:

aj Audit Committes .
[lie meetings of the Andit Commities were held an least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final
resalts of the Company as required by the Regulations.

) MK and Remuneration Commitiee
I'he meeting of the HR and Remuneration Commitiee was held once during the year.

|5, The Board hae set up an effective intermal audit fiunctinn and that s involved in Internal Awdit on Gull tine basis
relating to the business and other affairs of the company.

16 The stattary suditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given o satisfactory rting under the
quality comtrol review program of the ICAP and registercd with Audit Oversight Board of Pukistan, that they or any
of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and
all lts parmers are in compliance with Inteonastional Federation of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of ethies
a5 adopted by the ICAP,

17, The statutory auditors of the persons associated with them have not been appoimed w provide viler services
except n accordance with the Act. these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

I8, We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with,

\

Lahid Anwar (Chiel E tive). \

Pluce: Faslabad.

October 05, 2019, \



ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

KEV DPERATING & FINANEIAL BATA Fivit Lasi MA YEAHS

Fartisulars 2018 2017 2016 s 2014 2013
[

Fluancial Pesition
Piid up capidal 151,770 151.770 151778 150770 150770 150770
Fiaod assety B A4 HISEHl BERLIGE|  sEL197 fTH Y fir] 357
Accumislated deprociagion A 96 LI 1547 H2R090 1y 78 ZFIAT
Curemt dssets b 424 mmoi 182634 157,55 1586001 ELERT]
Curreny liabilities BELATH BATAIA) 4 uE 49528 B0 T 32427

| ST s .

| sales 1433635 | 1214020 WAZEI]  n2eane]  131e043 ] Lia0ess

fithar intomas 5443 35 G0 I T 10620 a7l
Pre tax profit{loss) STas 39919 _[13u3) [13.435) 0,475 |uml
Tanatian churge/oredit] 17009 f LT 0,004 4183 4 LEZA 2458

Satistics & Eatius = .
P're tax profi{lass) 1o sales % &1 i L2 [L1%) 5.36 .11
Prw tan profiey {lass) 1o capital % Tl 2632 _ T {AA5) A 6857
Current ratia 1:161 1153 19! 4-’]_ 1l.$5_| 1155 _ kL
Paied 1ujy vk per share (H) 1800 1000 | 1004 | 10.00 1003 1000
Earnings/{loas] after tax per share (Ra) | 275 193 [ [1.16) L 6l
Cash dividundt
Dpsak i waluy pev share (s [ 4.4}




Arsuan Raveem & Co

Chartered Accountants

YOUSAF ISLAM HOUSE

Ao Link Farkd kot Rosd,

Mear A, OfTice, LAHORE,

Tel: (92-42) 7236167 - TIIISH
Fax: (92-43) 7136168

E-muil; prshad rabheem i gmuail.com

Review Report to the Members
on Statement of Compliance with best Practices of Code of
Corporate Governance

Wa have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices (the statement) contained
in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of Asim
Textile Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2019 to comply with the
requirements of Listing Regulatiuns of Pakistan Stock Exchange where the company i listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is thal of the Board of
Directors of the Company. Our responsibility 1s 1o review, to the extent where such compliance can
be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any
non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primanily to inguiries of the
Company personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with
the Code

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufhciant to plan the audli and develop an effeclive audil
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Direclors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls, or to form an opinion on effectiveness of such intemal
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before Audit Committes, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval of its related
party transactions, distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those
that prevail in arm's length transaction and transactions which are not executed at arm's length
price and recording proper justification for using such alternate price mechanism. We are only
requirad and have ensured compliance of requirement lo the extent of approval of related party
transaction by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of Audit Committee. We have not
carried out any procedure to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at
arm's length price or nol

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company s compliance, in all material
respects, with the best practice contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019

Engagement Partner: Arshad Raheem

LAHORE: 05 NCT 2019




ArsHAD Raneem & Co

Chartered Accountants

YOUSAF isLaM HOUSE

M Link Farid Kot Baad,

sear AG, Office, LAHORE,

Tel: (92-42) T2I616T - T 2590
Fax: (92-41} TI3h168

Fomail: arslod. raheem @ 2mail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
Repnrt on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinisn

We have audiled the annexed financial statements of ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
{"the Company™), which comprises the stalemenl of financial position as st Juma 30, 2014, the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and noles to the financial statements
including & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we
state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpoese of the audi.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us,
excepl for the effects of the matters stated in basis for opinion paragraph, the statement of
financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprahensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereot
conform with the international Financial Reporting Standard (IFRSs) as applicable in Pakistan, and,
gven the information required by e Companies Act, 2047 (X% of 2017), in the manner B0 required
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as al June 30, 2018
and of the profit, tntal comprehensive inceme, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (i5As) as applicable
in Pakistan. Our responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditors
Respuisibililies for the Audit of ihe Financiol Stotements gaction of cur repon. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Imternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institule of Charlered Accountants of Pakistan
{the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audil evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
oUF opINN.

Short term borrowings include Morahaba Finance obtained from Faisal Bank Limited amounting to
Rs 417.580 million on 31s1 October 1998 in respect of which the Company has filed suit agains!
bank for charging illegal profits against principal of Islamic Banking and in contravention of objective
clause of Memorandum of Assoclation, Aricle of Assucialion end eyalinsl ciculars ssusd by State

1



ARrsHAD Raneem & Co

Chartered Accountants

Bank of Pakistan. Fatsal Bank Limited filed a counter suit which has been adjudicated on 04-08-2015
against the Company (Nnte 18 & 19) @s & resull of which the Company has fo settle the loan along
with profit and cost of fund. Profit on these loans amounting to Rs 184.161 million have already been
provided for; however the litigation is decided against the Company further provision or cost of funds
mﬁmmwm.mmummmmmh slaye, by the management as the
Company has filed an appeal in Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore (Division Bench) vide R.F.A
No.1372/2015 based on infield favourable judgments of Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahcre

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

Wi draw atiention of the members to the contents of note 1.2 to the annexed financial statements,
which indicates that its accumulated loss stands at Rs. 157.889 million against the paid up share
capital of Rs. 151,770 as at June 30, 2019 and as of that dale, the Company's current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by Rs. 183.848 milliun, Althaugh the Cempany hos eamed net profit of
Rs. 56,168 million during the current year but these factors indicate the existence of material
unesnainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a gaing
concem. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
gur audit of the financial statements of the cument period, These matiers were addressed in the
contest of our audit of the financial stalements as a whale, and in farming our opinion thereon, and
we do nol provide a separate opinion on lhese matiars. in addition to the matter dascribed in the
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, we have delermined the matlers described
pelow to be the key audit matters tn be communicated in our audit report.

Following are the Key Audit Matter(s):

[ Key Audit Matter(s) How the Matter was addressed in audit

| Refer note 20 and 4.19 fto the In this regard, our audit procedures included:
accompanying financial statements, the |« Understanding the policies and procedures

Company generates revenue from sale applied to revenue recognition, as well as
of yamm to domestic customers. The compliance therewith, including an analysis of
| Company recognized  revenue af the eficclivenese of controls  related to
| Rs.1,786.445 milion which was higher | revenue recognilion processes employed by

by 25% as compared to [asl year, the compay.
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As per |15A 240, there is a presumed
risk of moterial misstatement dus to
inappropriate revenue recognition. This
may either result from an overstatement
of revenues through premalure revenue
| recognition  of recording  fictitious
revenues of  understatement  of
revenues through improperly shifting
ievenues io s later period.

This revenue may also be manipulated
through the use of inappropriate rates
for the overstatement of revenue to
achisve desired financial resuls.

In view of significant doubt about the
Campany's obility 1o continue as a
going concemn and presumed risk of
material misstatement involved, we
have considered this as a key audil
matter,

» Performing cut-off procedures for a sample of
revenie transactions at year end in order 10 |
conclude on whether they were recognized al
the moment the related transaction actually
took place.

s Analyzing other adjustments and credit notes
issued after the reporting date.

= Perinming analylical procedures on entries in
the daily ledger related to revenue made by
the Company. These procedures were carmied
out paying special atiention to accounting
entries recorded close to the year-end closing
or subseguenily, as well as those deemed
unusual due, among oiher reasons, to their
nature, amount, and dale of necurrence.

» Reviewing disclosures included in the notes 1o
ihe annexed financial statements.

Inventories

The company has significant levels of
inventories amounting to Rs. 168.649
million as &t the reporiing date, being
17% of the total assels of the company.

There & @ risk in estimating the
eventual NRY of items held, as well as
assessing which items may bo slow
mowing or obsolete.

ihe Company's princpal accounting
policy on stores and spares and stock
| in trade are disclosed in noles —4.2 and
4.3 to the financial stalemenls.

Bur sudll Tocused on whether the valuation of |
year-end inventory was in line with 1AS 2. This
| included challenging judgments taken regarding
pbsolescence and nel realizable valug provisions
We nbiained assurance over the appropriateness |
of management'’s assumptions applied n
calculating the value of inventories by:

« Aftending the year end stock take to gain
comlont over the existence and condition of
inventories and mlenal controls designed by
the company.

» Obtaining the final valuation shests of the
invenlories and ftracing quanities from
working papers of observation of physical
siock taking,

« Obtaining understanding of intemal controls
designed by the company over recording of
purchases and valuation of the inventories,
and testing their cperating cffectivences on
sample basis.
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« Assessing historical costs recorded in the
inventory valuation by performing test of
details on purchases. Ewvaluating that the
valuation basis used are appropriate and |
consistent excepl for change i policy as
disclosed in nole 5.18.1, including analysis of
costing of different Hems on sample basis,

= Assessing the management's determination of
the net realizable values and intended use of
the inventones including performing tests on
the sales prices fetched by the company
before and after year end.

» Parforming analytical and other relevant audit
proceduras.

» Considering the adequacy of the company’s
disclosuies in reapact of invantories.

—

Trade Debts

Rele nole 9 to the accomponying
financial statements, The Company’s

trade dehblnrs were Rs. 72.622 million |

as al June 30, 2018 which is a
significant balance.

We identified the recoverability of trade |
gebtors as 8 key audil matler because |

estimating the recoverable amount
involves  inherent  uncerainty  and
significant management judgement.

mrauurtpmmdq_mstnmuiﬁaﬂhmﬂ‘l
trade debts, amongst others, included Ihe
following:

« Optaining an understanding of and
assessing the design and implementation
of managemenl’s key internal conirols
relating to credit control, debt collection
and making allowances for doubtful debts;

+ Assessing, on a sample basis, whethers
ilems in the trade deblors ‘aging repor
were classified within the appropriate
ageing bracket by comparing individual
ftems in the report with underlying
decumentation;

« Assessing the assumplions and eslimates |
made by the management for the provision
for doubtful debis, if any; and

« Comparing, on @ sample basis, receipts
from customers subsequent to the financial
year end relating to trade deblor balances
as at June 30, 2019 with underlying
documentation.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management Is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
{infermation included in the Director's repar. bul does not include the financial statements and
auditor's repor ihereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does NOT CoOVer the other infonnatsen and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility s lo read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with ihe
ﬂnandalummﬁanurhnmhdgnuht&inﬂdnmwdﬁmmwﬁmbammw
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstalenment of this infermatien; we are required to report that fact Wie have nathing e reper in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as managament determines is
necessary lo enable the preparation of financial slatements thai are free rom maleiial misstatement,
whather due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
o continue as a going concerm, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concerm and using
the going concem basis of accounting unless management gither intends 1o liquidate the Company w
to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but lo do 0.

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our cbjectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the linancial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and Io issue an auditor's report
that includes our upinion. Reasonable assurance is o high level of assurance, bul is nol a guarantah
that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expecied fo influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

e
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As part of an audil in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Idenlify and assess tha risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform Budit procedures responsive lu ose risks, and obtain audi
avidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide @ basis for our opinion, The risk of not
detecting o material misststemant resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide
af internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit
pucedures that are spproptiale in the circumstancee, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal cantrol.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness o1 accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to conlinue as a going
concem. If we conclude thal a material uncerainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the retaled disclosures in the financial statements or, if such dieclosuree are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's repor. However, future events or conditions may cause the Lompany
o cease lo continue as a going concer.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, siructure and conlenl of e financial statemants, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and
avants in @ manner that achieves fair pressntation

We communicaie with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit tindings, including any significant deficlencies in intermal
confrol thal we identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships and
other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appiicabie,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the curreni period and are therefore the
key audil matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a maner should not be communicaled in wur repoil because the adverse consequencas of doing
s0 would reasonably be expected o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

Based on our audit, we further report thal in our opinion:

al

proper books of account have hean kepl by the Company/branches as required by the
Companbes Act, 2017 (XX of 2017);

o) the stalement of financial position, the statement of profit or lose and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows (logether with the
notes therecn have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Acl, 201 7(X1X of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and retunms;

cl investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees exlended during the year were in
accardance with for the purpose of the Company's business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Lishr Ordinance, 1980 (XY of 1980),

A AD RAH

Chartered Accountants

Arshad Raheam

ravore: 05 OCT 201




ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATCMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS

HON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and aquipment
Long term dopocits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Advances and prepayments
Short tefm investment

Balance wilh statutory authorities
Cash and pank balances

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital

17,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

15,177,000 ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each,

fulty paid in cash
Accumiilaled loss
Suiplus on revaluation of
property pant and equipment

NOMN CURRENT LIABILITIES
Dioferrad liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and othser payabies
Accrued mark up

Provision for income fax

Short term borrowings

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed noles 1 to 36 form an integral part of thase financial siaterments

,

2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
5 468,717 972 489,408,281
[ 15038156 15,038,156
481,756,128 504,445,437
T 11,554,100 11,646,158
a 168 649,353 170,833,538
9 72,622,128 Ab,030,153
10 42.583.113 6,052 467
1 17,357,641 10,020 137
12 30420121 32,033 872
13 141,701,947 120,888,354
484 858,403 406,423,670
AffA14,531 910,870,107
175,000,000 175,000,000
151,770,000 151,770,000
(151,899,.854) (213,784 444)
14 191,560,975 199,848,484
181 431 121 137.834.020
15 106,678 901 110,561,743

16 51 R0 265 50,722.215
17 184,161 422 184,161,422

5,122,115 Ay %S
18 417,590,107 417,590,707
668,504,509 662 474 344

18 - 2
966,614,531 910,870,107

-..,____.—ﬂ#"

AL OFFICER




2019 2018
HNurle Rupees Rupees
Sales 20 1,786,445, 5 1,433,834 88T
Cost of sales b | 1,677,101,721 1,346,088,953
Gross Profit 109,343,779 87,545,934
Cperating expenses
Administrative expenses 2 30,896,112 27 583,370
Cther operating expenses 23 6.284 785 4,678,311
37,280,877 32,181 631
72,082,802 55,354 253
Other operating income 24 B.586,458 3,433,283
80,645,400 58,787 538
Finance cost 58,287 41,357
Profit before taxation 80,593,133 58,746,179
Taxalion 25 24 424 546 17.008,770
Profit for the year 96,168,587 41,736,408
Profit per share - basic and diluted 26 aTn 275

ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LO5S
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements

-
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ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

[

2019 2018
Rupoes Rupees
Profil lor e year 56,160 507 41,730,408
Other comprehensive income :
[tems that will not ba reclassified subsaquentty to profit or loss
Unrealized loss on changes in fair
waluz of investmant (2,571 486) (3,122 689)
Total comprehensive income for the year
53.587.101 38,613,820

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these knancial statements.
)
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ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

20149 018
MNote Rupees Rupees
a) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 80,593 133 58,745,178
AdJustments for non cash and other items:
Depraciation 24,747 BB 25,160,730
Profit on deposit accounts (7,088,028) (4,192,701)
(GainyLoss on disposal of fixed assat {951 562) BA2 BT
Provigion for WWWF 1,940,870 :
Profit on deposit with SNGPL (488.274) (41,630)
Finance cost 56257 41,357
Cash generated before changes in working capital 898,814 278 80,546 612
Ghanges in working capital
{Increase) | decrease in current assets -
Stores and spares 92,058 3 464 582
Siock in trade Z,184 185 (32,371.871)
Trade debis (2T 591,875) {8,854 850}
Advances and prepayments (35, 366, 103) (B57,233)
Tax refunds dus from Governmant (1,387,059) {1.130,174)
Increase [ (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables (1,032 820) {1,344 958)
(64,081,713) (42,004 344)
Cash generated from operations 34,732 563 38,452 267
Finance cost paid {56 287 {41,357)
Taxes paid (20,035 682) {14 825 B45)
Insurance claim 1,000,000 -
Staff retirmment gratuity paid {1654, T&0) (368,768}
(18,260,729) 115,335,970}
Met cash generated from oparating activities 15471 834 23,116,207
b) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition in property, plant and equipment (2,100,000} {6,414 792}
Lang lem deposits . {3.620.000)
Sale proceeds from the disposal of assets ™ - 1,230,000
Profit on deposits 7.431,759 ' 4434 707
Met cash used in operating actlvities 5.331,758 {4,370.050)
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 20,803,593 18,746,207
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 120,858,354 102,152,147
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 13 141,701,947 120,888_ 354

The annexed notes 1 1o 3§ form an integral part of these financial statements,
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ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Revaluation
Capital bkt s i Tatal
equipment
RUPEES mermmrmemrmrrsss

Balance as at July 01, 2047. 151,770,000 308,793,686 (261,343 466) 68,220 200
Profit for the year - 41 TR 408 a1, 738,400
Surplug on revaluation adjusted

during the year (158 853) 158,853
Other comprehensive i08s - - {3,122 589) {3,122 588§
Tranafer of incramantal dapreciation = {12,520 923) 12,520 823

on révalued assets for the year
Tax effect on incremental depreciation 3735374 (3.735.374)
Balance as at June 30, 2018 151,770,000 1959 848 464 {213, TH4 444) 137,834,020
Profit for the year - 56,168,587 56,168,587
Cther comprehensive loss (2,571,488) (2,571, 486)
Transter of incremental depreciation {11,839.271) 11.838,271

on revalued assets for the year
Tax effect on incremantal depreciation 3,551,782 {3,551, T8&2) -
Balance as at June 30, 2019 151,770,000 191,560,975 (151,890.854)  191.431,121

e —— ]

\The annexed noles 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements
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ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR FNDED JUNF A0, 2018
1. THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS
1.1 Tha Campany is limited by shares and incorporated in Pakislan under the Sompanies Act, 20417 its
shares are quoled at Karachi, Istamabad and Lahore Stock Exchanges, with effect from January
11, 2016 all thres Sinck Fechanges merged into Pakistan Stock Exchangs. The principal busincss
of the Company is manufacturing and sale of yarn. The Mill is situated at Tehsil Jaranwala, District
Faisalabad in the Province of Punjab and the registered office of the Company is situated at JK
Heuse, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad.

1.2 Going concemn assumption’

The Company has accumulated loss of Rs. 151 8399 million (2018 Rs 213 784 million) as against
issued, subseribed and paid up capital of Rs 151 770 millicn, Ihersby having a negative equity of
Rs.125,854 (2018. Rs62.014 million); and its current assels have been decreased from its current
liabilitiee by Re. 183848 million (2018: Rs.288.050 millian) as at June 30, 2018 These laclors -
indicate the existence of material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's
ahility to continue as @ going concern and therefore the Company may be unable te dischargs it
liabilites and realize its assets in the normal course of business

Inzpite of the huge accumulated losses and negathve equity, the management of Ue. cornpany is
making strenucus efforts, oplimal production strategles and effective cost controls to improve the
profitability of the Company. The management looks forward pesitively 1o counter all challenges
and is firmly commitied to deliver the best possible results and will continue to mest its objectives
and goals Based upan Ihese aspects and continuing hnancial support from direclors and
@ssociates, the financial statements have been prepared on going concem basis,
2. SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL

POSITION AND PERFORMANCE

All significant transactions and events affecting the Company's financial position and parfarmance

during the year have been adequately disclosed in the notes to these financial statemenis where
required.

. BASIS OF PREPARATION
31 Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting

standgrds as apoiicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakietan
compnse of:

- International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) issued by the Inlemational Mmmhng
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed

3.2 NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective in current year and are relevant to the Company

The Company has adopied all the new standards and amendments 1o the following approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan which became effective during the year
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121 IFRS 8: Financial Instruments
IFRS 8 'Financial Instruments’ was issued on July 24, 2017 This standard is adopted locally by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its 5 R O. 228 (12018 and s effective
for accounting period  year ending on or after June 30, 2019

IFRS 9 sats out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets; financial liabilities and
some contracts o buy or sell non-financial itlems This standard replaces 1AS 38 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

The details of new significant accounting policies and the nature and effect of the changes to
previous accounting policies are sat out below.

I Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities
The revised provisions on the classification and measurament of financial assets {applicable

miainly o bade receivables and other recelvables) and financial liabilibes (mainly trade
creditors and nterest-beaning debt} have not affected company's financial information.
Consequently, the comparative figures have nol been restated on the introduction of IFRS 9.

The following table and the accompanying notes below explain the original measurement
categories under |AS 38 and the new measuremeant categones under IFRS 9 for each class
of the Company's financial assets as at July 1. 2018,

PR S Original  New carrying

carrying amount
classification classification T
Financial assets Note (Rupees in thousands)
> Loan d Amaorti cost
Trade debts 8 _’ i o 72,822 128 72622128
receivables
Lasans and Amortized cost
Loans and deposits 10 42553113 42 553113
recaivables
Loans and Amorized cost
Cash and bank balances 13 141,701,947 141,701,547
receivables

i mpairment of financlal assets

In relation to the impairment of financial assets. IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss
modal, 88 opposed o an incurred credit loss model under IAS 30 The axpected credit loss
model requires an entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those
expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recognition. In other words, it 1s no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred
bafore credst losses are recognized

The guiding principle of the axpacted credit loss (ECL) model s Wb rellec the general patiemn
of deteroration or improvement in the credit quality of financial instruments. The amount of
ECLs recognized as a loss allowance or provision depends on the extent of credit
deterioration since initial recognition. Unger the general approach, there are two
measuremenl bas:s:

. = l2-month ECLs (Stage 1), which applies to all items (from initial recognition) as lang as
there is no significant deterioration in credit guality

- Lifelime ECLs (Slayes 2 and 3), which applies when a significant Increase in cradit nek has
cccurred on an individual or collective basis

I'ne Company s hnancial assels include mainly rade debts, deposits, advances, other receivables
and bank balances.
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Asim Textile Mills Limited .

The Company's trade receivables do not contain financing companent |as determined in terms of
the requirements of IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”), therefore the Company is
using simplified approach, that does not require the Company to track the changes in credit risk,
bul. instead, requires to recognize a loss allowance based on lifeime ECLs at each reporting date

The Company applies the IFRS 8 simplified approach lo measuring expected credit losses using a
Ifetime expected credit loss provision for irade receivables. To measure expecied credil losses on
a collective basis, rade receivables are grouped based on similar credil risk and aging

The expected loss rates are based on the Company's historical credit losses experienced over the
three year period prior to the period end. The historical loss rates are then adjusted for current and
forward-looking information on macroeconomic factors affecting the Company's customers. The
Company has identified the gress demastic preduct {B0P), unemplayrment rate and inflation rate as
the key macroeconomic factors,

ili  Traneition

The Company has used the exemption not to restate comparative periods and any
adjustments on adoplon of IFRS § sre lo be recognized In statement of changes in equity
@s on July 1, 2018, However, the adoption of IFRS 9 did not have any impact on gpening
retained eamings as on July 1, 2018 Accordingly, the comparative information is presented
as per the requirements of IAS 39,

IFRS 15 ‘Revenus fram Contracts with Customers’

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Conlracts with Customers! |s effective for accounting period beginning on
or after July 1, 2018 This standard has replaced 1S 18 Revenua and ralated interpretations and it
applies to all revenue arising from contracts with customers.

The IFRS 15 establish a five-steps mode to account for revenue ansing from controcts with
customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferming goods or services to a customer,
The standard requires the entities to exercise judgment, taking in to consideration all of the relevant
facts and circumstances whan applying each step of the model to contracts with the customers,
Hanca, tha Company hae conciuded that tho impost of adeplion of revanus recognition model as
laid down in IFRS 15 iz not material

Thers is nio material impact of transition to IFRS 15 on the financisl poeition of the Company and
there is no effect on the accounting policies of the Company in respect of revenue from contracts
with Customers.
Amaendments to standards effective in current year and not relevant to the Company

Effective date (annual periods

beginning on or after)
IFRS 2 Share-based payments January 1, 2018
IFRS 4 Insurance contract Jonuary 1, 2018
IAS 40 Investiment propearty January 1, 2018

Standards /| Amendments not yet effective

The following amendments with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentionad below against the respective standards:

IFRS3  Business Combinations - Amendment requiring an entity to remeasure  January 1, 2019

its previously held interest at fair value when it obtains control of a
business that is a joint cparabon



IFRS 3

IFRS®

IFRS 11

IFRS 16

IFRS 17

IAS 1

Asim Textile Mills Limited

Business Combinations - The amendments clarify the definition of a
business, the amendments aiming to resolve the dilficulties that arise
when an enlity determines whether it has acquired a business or a group
of assets. The amendments clarify that o be considered a business, an
acquired set of activities and assets musi include, at a minimum, an
input and a substantive process thal together significantly contribute to
the ability to create outputs, The amendments includa an election to use
a concentration test

Financial Instruments - Prepayment Fealures with Negative
Compensation and modifications of financial liabiities. The amendment
allow debt instrumants with negative compensation prepayment fealurcs
to be measured al amoriized cost or fair wvalue through ofher
comprehensive inesme. The amendment alsa clanfied thal gurs and
Iosses arising on modifications of financial Habilities that do not result in
derecognition should be recognized in profit or ioss

Joint Arrangement - The proposed amendments is o eliminate diversity
in practice in the accounting for previously held interesis in the assets
and liabilities of a joint operation in transactions in which an entity
ocbtains control, or joint control, of @ joint operation that meets the
definition of a business.

Leases - IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS 17
‘Leases’, IFRS 16 introduces a single, on-balance sheel lease
accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underying asset and a lease liability
representing ils obligation to make lease payments. Thare are
recogaibion exemptions for shor-term leases and ieases of low-value
items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard | e.
lessors continue io classify leases as finance or operating leases
Insurance Contracls - address the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presemntabon and disclosure of Insurance contracts. The
objective of IFRS 17 is to ensure that an enfity provides relevant
information that faithfully represents those contracts. This information
gives a basis for users of financial statements to assess the effect that
insurance contracts have on the enbity's financial position, financial
performance and cash flows.

Presentation of Financial Statements - amendmenls o its definition of
material o make il easier for companies to make matediality judgements
The materiality depends on the nature or magnitude of nformation, or
both. An enbty assesses whether information, either individually or in

combination with other information, s material in the context of its
financial statements taken as a whole

January 1, 2020

January 1, 2019

January 1, 2018

January 1, 2018

January 01.2021

January 01,2020
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IAS 8  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - Tha January 01,2020
amendments are intended 1o make the definition of materal easier to
understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of
- matedality in IFRS, In addition, the |ASB has also issued guidance on
how to make materiality judgements when preparing general purpose
financial statements in accordance with IFRE.

A5 12 Inrome tax - Recognise the income tax consequences of diwdends  January 1, 2018
where the transactions or events that generated distributable profits are
recognised. The amendmant clarifies that ail income tax consequences
of dividends (including payments on financial instruments classified as
equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates
the distributable profits.

IAZ 16 Employes Bevelils - The amendments require an entity
To use the updated actuarial assumptions to determine current sarvice January 1, 2018
cost and net interest for the remainder of the annual reporting period
after pian amendment, curailment and satiement when entity measure
its net defined benefit Nability, and;
To recognize in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or gain or loss
on seflement, any reduction in a surplus, &ven if that surplus was not
previously recognized because of impact of the asset calling.

IA523  Borrowing Costs - to clarify that when a qualifying asset is ready for its  January 1, 2018
intended use or sale, an entity treats any outstanding borrowings manes
specifically to obtain that gualifying asset as part of the funds that it has
borrowed

IAS 28 Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures - Clarificabon that an  January 1, 2019
enlitiss may alegl, 8t initisl recognition, to measure Investments i an
assockate or joint wventure al fair value through profit or loss separately for
each gsscciate or joml venlure measunng an associate or joint venture
at fair value
The amendment clarifies that an entily ‘apples IFRS 8 ‘Financial
Instruments’ long-lerm interests in an associale or joint veniure that form
part of the net investment in the associate or joint venture but to which
the eguity method is not applied.

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Property, plant and equipment
4.1.1 Operating fixed assets

Property. plant and equipment except free hold land, building on freshold land. plant & machinery,
electnc installations and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Building on freehold land, plant & machinery and
glectric inswallations are stated al revaiued amouni Bss accumuialed deprec:aton and accumulaled
impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is stated at revalued amount g



Sulseyuent costs are included In the asser's carrying amount of recognized as a separate asset. as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future ecenom:c benefits associated with them will fiow 1o
the entity and its cost can be reliably measured. Cost incurred {9 replace a component of an item of
the propery, plant and equipment is capitalized and the asset so replaced is refired from use
Normal repairs and mantenance are charged to profit and loss account during the periad in which
they ane incurred

Any revaluation increase ansing on the revaluation of land, buildings and property, plant and
eguipmenl mprovemenls s recogmised i oller comprebensive income and presented as s
separate component of equity as "Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment”, except to
the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognised in profit
or loss, in which case the increase 15 credited to profit or loss to the exient of the decrease
previously charged. Any decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of land, buildings
and propery, plant and cquipment impravemants is charged bo profit or lcss to the axtent that il
exceeds the balance. if any, hald in the revalualion surplus on property, plant and equipment
relating to a previous revaluation ol that asset The revaluation reserve I8 not available for
distribution to the Company's sharehoiders. The surplus on revaluation buildings and propery,
plant and equipment improvements to the extent of incremental depreciation charged is transferred
ta unappropnated profit

Last year the Company changed its accounting policy in respect of the accounting and presentation
of revaluation surplus on propery, plant and equipment. Praviously, the Company’s accounting
policy was in accordance with the provisions of repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Those
provisions and resultant previcus palicy of the company was nof in alignment with the accounting
treatmant and presentation of revaluation surplus as prescribed in he IFRS. However, the
Companies Act, 2017 has not specified any accounting treatment for revaluation surplus,
acCoidngly e Company bes changed the acoounting policy and 5 now following the IFRS
prescribed accounting treatment and presentation of revaluation surplus

Depreciation is charged 1o income applying the raducing balance method so as to write off the
historical cost of ihe assets over iheic eepected useful life at the rates n'ﬂnmnndmpmmmr plant
and equipment note < 5

Depreciation on additions during the year is charged from the month the asset is available for use
while no depreciation is charged in the month in which the asset |s disposed off. The residual
values and useful lives are reviewed by the managament at sach financial year end and adjusted i
impact on depreciation is significant.

G_ains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are included in current income.
412 Capital wark in prograss

Capital work in progress is shown at cost less any identified impairment loss and represants
axpenditure incurred on propaerty, plant and equipment during the construction and installation. Cast
also includes applicable bofrowing costs Transfers are made to relevant property, plant and
equipment category as and when assels are available for use.

4.2 Stores and spares

These are valued ai lower of moving average cost and net realizable value excep! items-in-transit
which are valued at cost accumulated to the balance sheet date Stores, spares and loose lools are
regularly reviewed by the management to assess their net realizable value (NRV). Provision is
made for slow moving and obsolete store items when o identified
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4.3 Stock in trade
These are valuad st lswer of cost and nat realizable value Cosl s delermmed as Tollows:

Raw matenial - At factory Monihly average cost
- In Transit Invoice value plus direct charges
in respact thereol
Work in process and finished goods Prime cost including a proportion
of production overheads
Wastes Al net realizabie value

Nét realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs necessary to be incurmed in order lo make the
sale.

4.4 Trade and other receivables

Trade debls are carried at original involce amount less an estimate made for doubiful receivables
based on review of oulstanding amounts at the year end. Other receivables are recognized at
nominal amount which is fair value of the consideration to be received in future. Balances
congidered bad are writlen off when identified

4.5 Short term investment

Investmenis which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in
response to the nead for liquidity or changes in intefest ratas are classified as available for sale

Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, these are measured at fair value The Company uses
latest stock exchange quotatons io determine the fair value of quoted investments Gain or losses
un available for sale investments are recognized directly in other comprehensive income until the
Investments are sold or disposed off, or until the investments are determined 1o ba impaired, at that
time cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comorehensive income, s re-classifisd
fram equity to profit and loss as re-classification adjustment.

4.6 Forelgn currancy translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are transiated inlo Pak Rupess (functional and presentation
currency) at the rates of exchange approximating those appearing an the dates of fransactions
Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are iranslated into Pak Rupees at rates of exchange
prevalent on the balance sheet date. All exchange differences arising from foreign currency
transsstions/ transistions are charged to profil and 1655 eccounl.

4.7 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis compnse of cash and chegues in hand and at banks and include =hort
term highly liquid investments. The cash and cash equivalents are readily convertible to known
armount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of charge in value.

4.8 Staff retirement benefits

The Company changed its palicy for staff retiremant benefits as on 318t March, 2008 from stalf
retirement gratuity to provident fund and staff refirement gratuity up to that date is stated on
tormination basis

Al present the Company operates an approved Provident Fund Scheme covering all its permanent
employess Equal maonthly contributions are made, both by the Company, and the empioyoes, to
the fund at the rate of 8.33% of the basic salary. The Company's contribution to the fund is
recognized as expense for the year
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4.9 Taxation '
Current Taxation

Under normal law

The current taxation is computed on the basis of profit for the year adjusted for fiscal purposes,
minimum tax u's 113 or Alternate Corporate Tax (ACT) wia 1130 of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001, which ever is higher, after taking into account the tax credit or rebate, if any,

Under preaumptive tax ragims

Taxation in relation 1o expen of goods under section 154 read with section 189 is provided on the
basis of Presumptive Tax Regime in accordance with the provisions of fthe Income Tax Drdinance.,
2001

Daferred Taxation
Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary |
differences ansing from differences between the camying amount of azeste and liabilities in ke
financial statements and the coresponding Lax basis used in the computation of the taxable profit
Deferred tax liabilties are generally recognized for gl taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be ulilized

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply 1o tha period when the differances
ravaras based on tax rates that have been enacted of subslanbively enscied by the balance shear
date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except to the extent that it
iglales lo ibems recognized in other comprehensive income of dinactly in equity. In this case the tax
is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively

4.10 Trade and other payables
Liabilities in respect of trade and other payahles are camied at cost which is the fair value of the

consideration to be paid in future for goods and services received whether or not bilied to the
Company

4.11 Provisions

A provigion o recognized when the Cempany has B presant, lzgal or canstruclive obligalon as a
result of a past even! when it is probable thal an outflow of resaurces embodying ecanomic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of cbligation can be
made. Provisions are reviewed al each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflact current besi
estimate

4,12 Contingencies

The assasament of the centingancies inherantly involves the exercise of sgndficant judgment as the
outcome of the fulure events cannot be predicted with centainty The Company, based on the
availavility of the latest information, estimates the value of contingent assets and liabilities, which
may differ on the cccurrence/ non- occurrence of the uncertain fulure event{s)

4.13 Related party transactlons and transfer pricing

All transactions with related parties are carried oul at arm's length. The prices are delermined in
accoidaince wilh compalalde unconinolled price method.
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Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs to the extent of borrowing costs that are directly atfributabie o the acquisition or
construction of gqualifying assets. which are assels that necessardy take a substantial petiod of
timia 1o gat ready for ihér intended use w sale, are added to the cosi of those assets, until such
lime a8 ihe assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs
are charged to profit and loss account in the period of incurrence

EH'H'HII'III and other appropriations

Dividend is recognized as a liabilty in the pericd in which it is approved. Appropriations of profits
are reflecled in the statement of changes in equity in the periad in which such appropriations are
made,

The managemant assesses 8t each balance sheet date whether inere i= any indication that an
assel is impawed. It any such indication exists, the managemen! estimales the recoverable amount
of the assel. If the recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the cash generating unit |5 reduced o its recoverable amount by charging the
impairment loss against profit and loss account for ihe year,

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilites are offset and the net amount & epansd in the financial
statements only when there is a legaily enforcaable nght o set-off and the Company intends either
to settle on @ net basis or fo realize the assels and setile the liabilities simultanecusly,

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized Io the extent it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company
and revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured al fair value of consideration
receved o redevable and is recognized on the following basis;

Revenug frond sakes of gouds s recognized when the significant risks ang rewards of the
ownership of the goods have been passed 1o the customer usually when goods are defiverad /
dispatched and tille has passed

Profit on short lerm investmen! is recognized on the time-apportioned basis
Acoounting convention

These financial stalements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except
property, plant and equipment referred in note 51 are camed at revalued amounis. In these
financial statemenis, except for cash flow statemanl. all the transactions have been accounted for
on accrual basis.

Functional and presentation currency

These hinancial statements have been presenited in Pakistani Rupees which is also Comapany's
functional curmency.
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4.22 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with spproved accounting slandards, as
applicable in Pakistan, requires the use of cerain critical accounting estimates. It aiso requires
management to exercise its judgment in the process of setting up and applying the Company's
accounting pohcies. Esbtmates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience, including expectations of future events that are beleved to be reasonabile
under the circumstances. Revision to accounting estimales are recognized in the penod in which
the estimale is revised il the revision affects only that period or in the penod of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods

Significant areas requiring the use of the managemeant estimates in these financial

Usetul Iife of the depreciable assels

Slore and spares

Provision for doubiful debls

Taxation

Contingencies
Howaver, assumplions and judgments made by management in the application of accounting
policies: that have significant effect on the financial statements are nol expected to resull in
maieral adjustment 1o the camying amounts of asssts and liahilities in the subsequent yearn.



§ PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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———

COST fREVALUED AMOUNTS DEPRECIATION BOOK VALUE | |
Additions' Dedgtion
FARTICULARS A at trarstens ranster A at A ot Destation Asat As ot
July 01, duringthe | during the June 30, July 0%, duringthe | Forthe June3a, June 30, Fate
018 Vear paricd 2018 208 P Year 28 2019
Rupsres.
Land - freshald £3.508,000 . &3 508000 . s . 51508000 -
Buiiding on freshold land 157,418,124 3 161418124 50,84C,910 5,028 861 55EGETT1 95548353 5%
Piant gna machinery 618,104,530 £25,000 BIB72H530 311902854 15321437 327224301 291505209 5%
Electnc installation 37,754,357 - 31,754 357 16,204,534 1,554 682 17550516  13ge B0 0%
Factery equipmant 355,760 . A58, 750 332 460 2329 T4 TED 0981 0%
Furniture, fiture and 658,637 652633 475,285 16,435 93,721 185812  10%
Offacsa aguiprmant 2618122 . 4 2618122 1,842 641 77448 1521089 EETOI3  10%
Vehiclas THETE 12 1,475 000 1 101 580 30 345332 17.38E 452 1,063,132 2,736,369 18,071 688 11277 843 20%
Rupess: Juns 2018 BEE 354 428 W-E.g. 1, 107 580 BED 387 BB 398, 98E 147 1,053,132 24 741 861 422 674 BTG 468 71T 872
COST [ REVALUED AMOUNTS DEPRECIATION "BOOK VALUE |
Add tons/ Deletan
PARTICULARS B at frarabers Iranster Aa sl As 8l Deatinn Asatl As at
Juaby 01, duringthe | dunng the June 30, Juty 01, during the For the June 30 “ June 30, Rate
AT e perniod 2018 2m7 e ‘fear 20n8 2018
Rupos-
Land - freehaold 53 508,000 £3 508000 E . 5 S3EE000 -
Budding on freshokl land  157418,124 3 151 418:124 45,547,372 5290 538 S0B40810 100577214 6%
Puani ang machiney 627 674 853 (8. 570 323) E1E. 104 530 303,18E.071 (7507 By 16,224 438 311,802 664 308 201 686 5%
Electic installabon 37 784,387 = 31,754 387 14,478,778 1.727.758 16204534 15540823 10%
Factery egqupmizn 355,750 355 760 j2c@aT2 2588 132 460 30 0%
Furniure, fixtare and 659,632 656633 454,803 20,483 75,286 184,347 10%
e el 2818122 - 2E1B 122 1,757 588 B6,053 1.843 641 TTa4B1 0%
i TIEE1,120  B.4147E2 Z0eTEE2 15,58C 581 1,805 871 17,386,452 12585460 20%
81549068 6414782 (5.570323) BBB354478  38133T063 (7.607.546) 26°60.730 396085147 480,408 761

==
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2018 2018
Rupees Rupees
5.1 Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as under;
© Cost of sales 21,807 09 23,248,323
Adminisirative expenses 2,834 252 1,912 407

24,741,861 25,160,730

5.2 Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of freehold land, building nn freshold land,
plant and machinery and electric installations as at June 30 would have been as follows:

2019
Cost #.:n.lmfnmu vvniten down
depreciation value
(Rupees) —

Freehald land 4,062,000 - 4,062,000
Buiigifg on freehold land 40,631,000 33,760.428 6,861,572

- Plant and machinery 479,087 47TH 307554 369 171,533,108
Eleectric installatiens 20077303 13797 47 6.275 838

543 857 861 355121 344 188.736.517

2018
i Accumulated  Wiillen down
depreciation valueg

LT E—
Freehold land 4,062,000 . 4,062,000
Buiiding on freehald land ‘40631000 33,408,293 7,222,707
Piant and machinery 478462478 208547254 179915224
" Electric installations 20,077,383 13.099.767 6,977,596

543232 861 345055334 198,177 527

53 The total area of the land of company is 56 kanal and 18 marla which s used for production unit
located at 32- KM, Sheikhupura, Faisalabad.
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2019 208
LONG TERM DEPOSITS Nota Rupees Rupees
Secuiily deposits
- SNGPL 81 12,258,028 12,258,028
FESCO 2734078 2734078
- WASA 8,550 8.550
-GN 37 500 37,500
15,038,156 15,038,156

64 This represanis the security @mount deposited with Sul Northern Gas Pipelines Limited
{SNGPL) for supply of natural gas to the Company. The balance amount is subject to profit @

265% pa
. STORES AND SPARES
Stores 6,883 655 6,472 024
Spares 4 660 445 5.174.134
11,554,100 11,646,158
. STOCK IN TRADE
Raw material 151 462,796 113,364,709
Work in process 7837117 6,106,833
Finished goods 9,548 440 51,361,898
168,848,353 170,833,538
TRADE DEBTS
Considered good
Local - ungecured g1 72,622,128 45,030,153
72,622 128 45,030,153

91 These are unsecured but considered good by the management of the Company

ADVAMNCES AND PREPAYMENTS
Advenies-congidensd good
- Advances o employees 280,500 148 500
- Advances to supaliers 26,361,811 5,095,992
Prapaymenis 15,513,188 544,002
Accrued profit 397818 263073
42 553,113 6,052 467
SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
Available for sale
NAF A Government Securities Liquid Fund 11,7 11,077,414 12,059,710
J5 Invesiments (JS Islamic Fund) 112 8,280,227 7,869 417
17,357 841 18,826,127

11.1 These have been valued by using published net asset value (MNAV) as at 30th June, the
number of units held by the Company are 113,208.1 152 unils (2018, 113,208.1182 unils).

11.2 These have bean valued by uging publishad net assat value (MaV) as at 30th June, the
number of units held by the Company are 75,032 5785 units (2018 75.032 5785 units),



Asim Textile Mills Limited

2019 2018
12. BALANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES Naote Rupees Rupees
Sales tax 30,420,121 29,053,062
Income tax - nel - 2,980,810
30,420,121 32,033,872
13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 477 486 285933
Cash at bank
In current accsunis 13.1 B3 467,700 74,522,327
In deposit accounts 13.2 57,758,751 46,090,004
141,224 454 120,812 421

141,701,847 120,898,354

134  ltincludes USS. 1,000/- (2018: USS.1,000V-) and SAR. 2,461/- (2018: SAR.2 461/)

132 Deposiis with commercial banks yield profit at the rate of 3.75% to 9.75% (2018 3.75% to
5.45%) .

14. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Balance 35 on July 01, 168 B4R 454 208 793 ARA
d d tha
Surfﬂui on revaluation adjusted during the year ) (459.053)
199,848 464 208,634,013

Incramental depreciation on revalued property, plant and equipment

for the year (11.838.271) (12,520.823)
Related effect of deferred lax lability A.551 TA? 3735374
(8,287 480) (8,785,548)
Balance as on Juneé 30, 181,580,878 156,648 484

First revaluation of company’s building on freehold land and plant and machinery was camied out s
on September 30, 1985 by an independent valuer Mis igbal A Nanjee & Co Lahore on the basis of
depreciated replacemen! values.

Second revaluation of company's freehold land, buiting on reehoid Aand and piant and machinery
has bean camed out on September 30, 2000 by an independent valuer Inspectorates Corporation
International (Pvt) Lid.. Lehore and the same has been verified by SBP's approved auditors on the
basis of depreciated replacement values.

Third revaluation of company's freehold fand, building on freehold land, plant and machinery and
electic installations has besn camied out on June 30, 2012 by an independent valusr M/s Nizamy
Associates. Faisalabad on the basis of depreciated replacement values.
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Fourth revaluation of company's freehold land, builiding on freehoid land, plant and machinery and
electric installations has been carried out on Sep 30, 2015 by an independent valuer
M/ Amir Evaluators & Consultants, Peshawar on hasis of fdepreciated replacement values

The fair valuation of the revalusd assats are considered to represent a level 3 valuation based on
significant non-observable inputs being the lpcation and condition of the assets. The fair value are
subject to change owing to change in input. However, the management does not expect there to be
a matenal sensitivity to the fair values sising figm the non-observable inputs. The basis of
revaluation for items of these fixed assels were as follows

Frewhold lanmd

Properly brokers, dealers and estale agents were contacted 1o ascertain the asking and selling
prices for properbes of the same nature i the immediate nesghborhood and adjcining areas.
Neighboring properties which have been recently sold or purchased, were investigated to ascertain
a reasonable selling / buying price. Properties that were up for sale were examined for asking price
An average of the above valuss was then assigned ta the proparty

Building en freehold land

Construction specificafions were noted for each factory and residential building and structure and
gurrent consfruction raies were used to oblain replacement values of building, to which a
depraciation formula was applied, based upon the Company's estimates of balance life to arrive at
the current assessed value

Plant and machinery

Plant and machinery have been evaluated | assessed by keeping in view their present physical
condition, the remalning useful Ite /| economic life and technologicsl obsolescence. Further, new
raplacemant values were armved by using current local and foreign market values for the similar type
of plant and machinery. These current local and foreign market values were taken inlo account on
the basis of technical obsolescence, efficiency, maintenance, replacement and other related factors
involved,

Elactric installations

These were evaluated | assessed by keeping in wiew their present physical condition and the
remaining useful life / econcmmic ife. Further, new replacemant values were armved Dy using curment
market values for the similar type of assets. These current market values were taken into account on
basis of efficiency, mainienance, replacement and other related factors involved.
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: 2018 2018
15. DEFERRED LIABILITIES MNote Rupees Rupees
Breleired baxalion 151 108, 246 BSE 100,964,018
Staff retirement gratuity 15.2 432 045 506,825
106,678,801 110,561,743
15.1 DEFERRED TAXATION
Batance as on July 01, 109,964 818 111,620,223
{Adjustad) / provided during the year (3,718,082} {1,855,305)
Balance as on June 30, 106,246 B56 109,964,518
This comprise of following:
Deferred tax liability:
Taxable temporary difcrences relating o A2 168 T 32381417
operating assets
Taxable temporary differences relating to surplus
on revaluation of property, plant and eguipment 74,208 770 77,761,552
- Deferred tax assets:
Deductible temporary diffarences on tax losses " -
Staff retirement benafits (1208.614) (178,051)
106,246 857 109,964 818
The liahility of defarmad tax has hean computad by applying this tax rake of 30%
Deferred tax debit balance is recognized on staff retirement benefils
15.2 STAFF RETIREMENT GRATUITY
Balance as on July 01, 506825 965.583
Paid during the year {184 780} {368,768)
Balance as on June 30. 432 045 586 25
16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 27, 733815 23,078,887
Accrued expenses 13,679,322 18,823,534
Advances from customears 1,070,663 4 200,441
Provident fund trus! 18.1 701,830 680,500
Uue'to related parlies 18.2 1,868 BO2 851,050
Withhaolding tax payable 374 G54 B0,8629
Sale tax payable 16,304 28,671
Woarkers' Welfare Fund 1,840 870 -
Woarkers' profit participation fund 4343895 3,166,724
51,630,265 a0, 722,215

16.1 This represents amount due to provident fund trust for the month of June -2019 of which

payment was made at July 15, 2019 (July 13, 2018)

16.2 This represents directors current account balances maintained with the company
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2019 2018
17. ACCRUED MARK UP Note Rupees Rupees
Accrusd markup on securad marabaha finance 17.1 194, 181 432 104,181,423

47.1 The company has ceased the payment of markup since July 01, 2006, as it has filed a sult
against Faysal Bank Limited in the Honorable Lahore High Court. Lahore. The facts of the
litigation are explained in note 18.1

18. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From banking company
Secured
Morabaha | 18.1 340,901 898 340,901 898
Morabaha Il- Secured 18.2 74145100 74145100
Unsecured
Interest free bank overdraft 2,543,700 2,543,704

477,590,707 417,590,707

18.1 It represents morabaha finance crealed by Faysal Bank Limited by converling various
morabaha finances into long term morabaha-| at an interes! rate of 13% per annum

18.2 |t represents an interest free morabaha finance by Faysal Bank Limited by converting vanous
unpaid markups into non profit morabaha-ll

18.3 The above mentoned morabaha finances are secured against the first charge of Rs. 505
million on fixed assets and personal guaraniees of direclors and Chief Executive of the

Company

18.4 The Company is not repaying the morabaha finances as it has filed a suit against Faysal Bank

" Limited in the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahcre. The bank has also filed a counter sui

praying for a decree to be passaed in s favor for @ sum of Rs. 454 502 millon against the

defendants jointly and severally, with cost of funds at the rate of 20% or as cerified by State

Bank of Pakistan from date of default and 20% liguidated damages plus service charges and

all costs, charges, expenses payable or 1o be incurmed by the plaintiff bank till the final

payment / realization of the afore-mentionad amount. The facts and status of tha litigations are
furthar axplained in nete 19.1

18.5 The Company has ceased the repayment of the overgraft, as it has filed a suite against Faysal
Bank Limited in the Honorable Lahore High Couri, Lahore, The facts of the ktigation are
explained in note 18.1.

18.8 Further to note 18.1 to 18.5 since these facilities are in default / subjudice, the recognition and
measurement of these financial kabilibes under IFRS 9-Financial Instruments are required to
be carmied al amorized cos! These are camed at cost a8 their amonized costs amm impeactible
to determine. Hence, these are reclassified from long term financing 1o short term borrowings
for all the relevant peniods, whether present or future and have accordingly been regrouped |
ieclassified.
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18, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

181 The Company has instituted a suit in the Honorabie Lahore High Coun, Lahore
against Faysal Bank Limited claiming damages on account of acquisition of un-
remmurerative agricultural land an the advice of FIBL for not providing timely cash
finance faciliies despte written commitments and for charging lllegal profits against
the principles of Islamic Banking and in contravention of the objective clause of its
Memarandum of Association, Articles ol Association and against circulars issued by
the State Bank of Pakistan. The amount claimed for the first two counts is Ris.141.831
millien {including claims of Cantral Excise Duty), whereas the amount of last count
has been left for the Court to delerming.

The counter suite filed by the Faysal Bank for recovery of Rs. 454,502 million along
with cosis and cost of funds before the Honorable Lahore High Court [Single Judge),
Lahore has been adjudicated on 04.08.2015 against the company. The company
has filed an appeal in Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore (Division Bench) vide
R.F.A Mo 13722015 on vanous grounds including the company being condemned
unheard. Due o litigations, the Bank is not responding and confirming the balance 1o
the sampany. Hoving beon undeterminable at thie etage. provieion for coet of funde
has not been accounted for

19.2 By wirtue of Finance Act, 2017 |, Section 54 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 was
amended. Through the revised provision, a tax equal to 7.5 percent of accounting
profit for the year is required 1o be levied on every publie company, other than a
scheduled bank and modarba, If distibution of cash dividend or bonus shares of at
least 40 percent of the accounting profit after tax for the year is not made within six
months. However, the management is of the view that this amendment is opposed to
the principles of economic growih and has, therefore, having intention to challenge
the amendment before Honourable Lahore High Court Legal advizor and
management is confident that discriminatory provisions for this tax would not affect
any financial cutflow of the company. If any adverse inference is drawn by the
revenue authorities. It is worthwhile to mention here that constitutional petitions have
already been filed by some companies before Honourable High Courts chalienging
the tax and the Honourable High Courts have granted stay order in this respect of
levy of the above tax Accordingly provision amounting to Ra. 2,985 427/- for the year
snded Jume 30, 2017 and Rs 2,037,309 for the year andad Juna 30,2018 has net
bean made in these financial statemeants in respect of tha additional tax liability and
the management axpects a favourable outcome in this respect.



20. SALES - NET

Yarn sales
Waasle sales

(Gross sales

Less: Sales tax
Commissinn

21. COST OF SALES

Raw matenal consumed
Stores and Spancs consumed
Packing materal consumead
Salares, wages and benefits
Fuel and power

Repairs and maintenance
Insurance

Depraciation

General expenses

Work in process

Balance as on July 01
Balance as on June 30,

Cosl of goods manufactured
Finished goods

Balance as on July 01,
Balance as on June 30,

21.1 RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Balance as on July D1,
Purchases

Balance as on June 30,

211

212

51

Asim Textile Mills Limited

2018 208
Rupees Rupees
1,761,601,448 || 1.416677.815
25001881 17 610 824
1,786,803,330 1,434,187 438
1,786 803 330 1,434,187 439
. " 10,802
457830 551.650
457 B30 582 552
1 7AR 445 500 1,433 A34 BAT
1,245 804 700 959 BB1,168
27,544,711 20,800,748
23,184 585 21,038,464
138,150,289 135 200 447
172,028 437 171,114,787
3,861 586 2277 374
3007171 2,868 882
21,907 608 23,248,323
1,231,861 1.018,067
1636819449  1,342.520,268
6,106,933 & 302 204
(7837117 (8,108 933)
(1,530,184) (B804 75
1.635288.265 1,341724.539
51,361,896 55,726,210
9,549,440) {51,361,866)
41,812 456 4 3684 414
1,877,101, 721 1,348 088 953
113,364,708 T7.433,153
1,284,002, 787 895,792,722
1,387 367496 1,073225875
(151,462,798}  ({113,384,708)

1,245 504 700
o

858,861,166
e

21.2 This includes a sum of Rs 3,660,077/ (2018 Rs. 3 £27 343/ in respect of defined




22. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Director's. remunération
Staff salaries and benefits
Postage and telecommunication
Electricity, Fue! and water
Printing and stationary
Travalling and conveyance
Entertainment
Fees and subscriphion
Legal and professional
Rates and taxes

Vehicle, running and maintenance

Auditars' remuneration
Insurance
Adverissment
Depreciation

Ortheers

2019 2018

Rupecs Rupees
3,900,000 875,000
221 15,565,267 16,510,785
804 553 477,064
855 968 521,183
163,258 124,113
285, 505 374,102
105,482 316,853
BOO 400 797100
238 905 584 906
317500 2,835,609
123 445 00D A0, 000
824 8929 873,272
15,000 26,200
51 2,834 252 1.912 407
300,834 502,002
30,068 112 27,563,370

299 This includes a sum of Re 438, 315/- (2018 Hs. 543 5§52/} in respect of defined contribution

plan
222 AUDITORS' REMUNERATION
Statutory audit 365,000 330,000
Half yearly reviaw 55,000 50,000
Out of pocket expenses 25,000 20,000
445 000 400,000
23. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Workers' profit participation fund 4,343 885 3,188,724
Workers Welfare fund 1,840,870 1,468,687
€284 TE5 4,628,311
24. OTHER OPERATING INCUME
Income from financial assets
Profit on deposit accounts 7,068,028 4,182,701
Exchange gain on foreign currency translation 68,644 31,629
Profit on deposit with SNGPL 458,274 41,630
Profit /{loss) on disposal of fixed assets 951,552 (B32 B77)
8 5BE 498 34337283
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2019 2018
Rupeea Rupees
25. TAXATION
Current
- For the year 28,142 608 17,827 332
- Fnoryear TAT.T43
Deferred {3,718.062) (1.655,305)
74 474 548 17008 770

25.2 Status of income tax assesament

Tax provision made in financial statements [aking inlo consideralion of admissibiity of

expenses A comparison of last three years tax assessment is presented below:

2019 2,018 2017
Rupees
Inicomae lax provision for (he year- 28,142 608 17 827,332 12,147 555
- accounts
In=erra ld@a 08 PO BN JSLESAMERT Ui
120 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, 28,142,608 17,827,332 12,147 555
26. PROFIT / (LOSS) PER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED
Profit for the year 56,168,587 41,738,409
Weighied averaye
number of ordinary
shares outstanding 15,177,000 15,177.000
dunng the year
Profit per share-basic and diluted .70 275
There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company
27. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECLUTIVES
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVES
2013 2018 209 2018 2019 2018
——-- (Rupees) ——--
!';w 1,500,000 275000 2400000 &00,000 2472723 2974 084
¥
- = 4 & 589,089 1,189,954
House reni allowance
= . - - 247 272 207 498
Uzilties allowance
a % 3 = 205 878 247 818
Provigent fund
o 1,500,000 375000 Z24U0UU0  BUDDUD 3815 082 4,710,292
Number of parsons 1 1 2 2 2 4
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28, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
The Company in the normal Couwrse of DUSINesSs cames oul fansacticns with vanous related pares
which comprise of associated underiakings and other key management parsonnel. Amounts due
from and due to related parbes, if any, are shown under relevant notes to financial statements
Remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Directors and Executives s explained in Note 29
Transactions with related parties other than those specifically mantion in relevant notes is as follows

Party Mature of 2019 2018
relationship  Mature of ransactions Rupoes Rupees
Priongdent fund trust Post Company's contribution fo £ (95 398 3,870,995

amployment provident fund

CEO/diractors/mambers Felated party ~ Expenses paid on behalf of 1,217,752 410,657
CEOvdirectors/mambers
29. PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
Installed capacity after
conversion into 20/s count (Kgs) 11,407 803 11,002 544
Aztual praduction af yarn aftar
conversion into 20/s count (Kgs) 10,601,522 10,551,619

29.1. Reason for short fall:
It is difficult to determine precisely the production / rated capaciy in spmining units
sinca it fluctuates widely depending on various factors such as efficency of
labour, quality of raw material.

30, EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND TRUST
The foliowing information is based on latest un-audited financial statements of the fund:

Size of the fund (Rupees) 13,622 084 14,483,202
Cost of investment made (Rupees) 12,606 825 13,106,825
Fair value of invasiman! (Kupeses) 12 H?!Eﬂ-ﬂ 14 084 558
Percentage of investment made (%) &9 a7
301 The breakup of fair value of 2019 2018
investments is.
Rupesa % of total Rliijhirirs. e wl tolal
NBP FAM Lid. 3,351,011 25.24 4,007 972 28.50
CDC Trustee UBL Fund 1,826,717 14 .30 2,556,587 1818
Others (Fixed deposit) 7,000,000 54 81 7.500.000 £3.33
Bank balances 542 587 464 - -
12770435 100.00 14 064 559 100.00

oz The mvestments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisinns of

Section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose,

31. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The average number of employees for the yesr ended June 30, 2018 were 544 ( 2018: 551) and
number of employees as at June 30, 2015 were 551 (2018 546).
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Asim Textile Mills Limited

33. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SHARES ISLAMIC INDEX

Following information has been disclosed with reference to croular no. 14 of 2016 dated Apnil 21,
2016, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan relating 1o "All Shares |slamic

Description Explanation
iy Advances MNon-interest beanng
i) Leng term deposits Both Intarest and non-interest baaring
il} Short term bofrowings Both Interest and Non-mierest bearning

iw)

Relationship with banks having Isamic
windows

Foliowing is the nature of relatignghip of the
Company with the banks having Islamic window of
operaton

1. Al Barka Bank Pakistan Limited {Islamic)
2. Dubai |slamic Bank (Islamic)

3. Bank Al Halsl Linnted (Convenbianal)

4. United Bank Limited (Conventional)

5. Mational Bank of Pakistan (Conventional)
6. Faysal Bank Limited (Canventional)

7. MICB Limited (Conventional)

A Meezan Bank Limited (lslamic)

9. J S Bank (Conventional)

10 Samba Bank Limited{Conventional)

11 Habib Bank Limited(Conventional)

v) Bank balances as at June 30, 2018 Rupees
Piaced under interest amangemeant 56,509,649
Placed under Shariah permissible arrangement 1.147 102

vi) Interest income on bank depasits for the year
Placed under mnlerest arangemant T.580.306
Placed under Shariah permissible arangement 5,995

vil) Unrealized loss on shor lerm investments
Placed under Shanah permissible arangement (2,571 ,488)

wiliy Al sources of other income

ix) Exchange gain

Disclosad o note 25

Eamed from actual foreign currency re-translation

Disclosures ather than above are not applicable to the Company.



34,

Aszim Textile Mills Limited

FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company finances is operalons through equily, bomowings and managemeant of working capital with a
view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk. Taken as a whole
the company e axposed to mearket risk comprising nteres! fate risk, curmency sk and other proefequity risk
credit risk and liguidity risk. The company's principal financial liabilites comprise long term borrowings, short
term borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabdities is to raise finance
for company's operations. The company has various financial assels such as deposils, trade debls,
pragayments and other recaivables and cash and bank balances. which are directly related 1o its operations.
The company's finance depariments overseess he managedent of these fisks and provide assirance 10 tha
company's senior management that the company's financial risk-taking activities are governed by appropriate
pokcies and procedures and that financial risks are identified. measured and managed in accondance with
company policies and risk appetite. Mo changes were made in the objectives, polices, procedures and
assumptions during the year ended June 30, 2018 The policies for managing each of these risks are
summanzed balow

Market risk

Market risk is the risk thal the fair value of fulure cash fows of @ hnancial mstrument will Tluciuate because of
chamges in market prices. Market prices compnse threa types of nsk: interest rate nisk, currency risk, and other
price risk, such as equity risk. Financial instrumenis suscepiible io /affected by market risk include loans,
bomowings and deposits. The sensitvity analys:s in the following sections relate to the position as at June 30,
2079 and 2018

34.1.1 Interest rate risk:
Inferest rate nsk represents the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will
fluctugte because of changes in markel interest rates.

The Company has no significant long term interest beaning financal assets The Company's inlerest
rata risk arises from long lerm financing. Borrowings obtalned at variable rates exposes the Company
to cash flow interest rate nsk, Borrowings obtained at fixed rate exposes the company to fair walue

interest rate risk
2018 2018
Rupoes Rupees

Fixed rate instruments
Financial liabilities

Sharl term bormowings 4150456898 415,045,998
Financial ageele

Secunty deposiis with SMGPL 12,258,028 12,258,028

Floating rate instrumenis
Financial assets

Bank balances-deposit account 57,756,751 46,090,094
Falr value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instrumenis
The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabiliies at fair value through
prefit and loss. Therefore, change in interest rate st the balance sheet dale would not alfect profit or
loss of the Company,
Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instrumants
It interes! rates Al the year and date fluchiates by 1% higher | ower with all other variables held
constant, profit after taxation for the year would have been Rupees 577 567/- [ 2018 Rupees 480, 900/-
) higher { lower. The analysis is prepared assuming the amounis of bank balances oulstanding at the
balanza shaat date were outsianding far the whale year

34.1.2 Currency risk | Foreign Exchange risk:

Currency risk is the nisk that the fair value or future cash fliows of a financial ingtrument will fluctuate

because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Cumency risk anses mamnly from future commercial
transactions or receivables or payables that axis! due lo transactions in foraign cufrencies

Financial asseis include Rs. 273 B54/- (2018: Rs. 208 220/-) which were subject to curmency risk



34.2

3 Aszim Textile Mills Limited

A1 June 30, 2019, had the currency been weakenad/strengthened by 5% against the foreign currency
win @l other variables held consbenl, piofit for the year and  eguily weuld have been
Rs. 13,88%- (2018 ; Rs. 10,281/} higher / lower, mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains | losses
an transiation of foreign currency denominated trade debts and foreign currency bank accounts

34.1.3 Other price risk /| Equity Price risk:
Oiher price risk is e dsk that the fair value or future cash flows of the financial instrumants will
fluciuate because of changes in market prices such as equity pnce risk. Equity price risk is the risk
arising from uncertaintes about future values of investiments in securities. As 8! balance gheel date, the
Company Is not exposed to equity price fisk as tneé Company do not have any invesiments in equity
market,

Credit risk and concentration of credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk representing accounting loss that would be recognized al ihe reporting date if one party to
= finansial instrument vl fail 1o discharge an obligation or its fallure o perfrm dulies under the contract as
contracted, Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar
business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual
obligations to be similary affecied by charges m economs, political or other conditisns. Cansantratisn of eredit
risk indicates the relafive sensitivity of the Company's parformance o developments affecting a particular
indusiry. The Company is mainly expesed to credit risk on frade debts amounting to Rs. 72,622 million (2018
Rs. 45030 million). Company seeks 1o minimize the credit nsk exposure through having exposure only io
customers and suppliers considered credt worthy and also by oblaining advance againet sales from
cusiomers. The carmying values of financial assats which are neither past due nor impaired are as under.

2019 2018
FINANCIAL ASSETS Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 15,008,156 15,038,158
Trade debls T2.622.120 45,020,153
Advances, deposits and other receivable 387 616 263,073
Cash and bank balances 141,701,947 120,898 354

Credit quality of financial assets

The credil gualily of the company’s financial assets have Been assessed below by refercnoe to extornal
eredit ratings of counterparties detefmingd by The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) and
JCR-VIS Credil Rating Company Limited (JCR-MIS} The counterparties for which extermal credit
ratings were not available have been assessed by reference to Internal credii rating dutermined based
on their historical information for any defaults in meeting obligations.

Rating w1 016
Bhortterm Long term  Agency Rupees Rupees

Bank balances
Al-Baraka Bank Lsmited Al A PACRA I 155 485 75,388
Dubai Islamic Bank Limited  A-1 A JCR-VIS 14,668 14,40
Faysal Bank Limited At AA PACRA 666 668
Habib Bank Limited A1+ AR JOR-VIS 67,226 3,799,656
JS Bank Limited Al+ AA- PACHA 5 762,914 12,043,230
MCE Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 10,981 10,881
Meezan Bank Limited A1+ AR JCR-VIS 10,847 10,484
National Bank of Pakistan  A-1+ A JCR-VIS 57279 88,460
Samba Bank Limited A1 1Y ICRMIS 851 B51
Summit Bank Limited A1 A- JCR-VIS anzm 26,048,870
United Bank Limited A1+ AAA JCR-VIS 134113,263 78,518,453
141224 452 120,813 421
Short term investmant
MAFA Governmen! Securities Liguid Fund  AAA(T PACRA 11.077 414 12,059,710
JS Investments (JS lslamic Fund) ABT) PACRA 6280227 _ 7.869.417

17,357 641 14,929 127
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343 Liquidity risk
Liguidity nisk reflacts the company's inability in raising funds to mee! commitments. The Company's productian
remained below its mnstalied normal capacity. Warking capital of the Company is positive a5 at the balance
sheet date. The Company's Management closaly monitors the Company s liquidity and cash fiow position. This
includes maintenance of balance sheet liquidity raiics, deblors and creditors concentration boih in terms of the
rwerall funding mix and avoidance of undue reliance on large individual customer As a result of these efforts,
the working capital improved over the |ast year. Managemen! also foresess thal the working capital position
will become mare favorable in the period to come due to increased revenues from the continuous cperation of
pisnt and increase in demand and price of the yam.

The lable below summanes the maturity profiles of company's financial kabilities as on June 30, 2018 and
3018 baeed on contractual undiscounted payments rate and ptessnt market interest rates.

Maore than 1
Within 1 year || year and up Total
to 5 years
s (RupEn) -

June 30, 2018
Trade and other payables 43,883 858 - 43,883,868
Accrued mark up 194 161 422 - 194,161,422
Short term barrowings 417 590707 - 417 580,707
ﬁﬁ&&i.ﬁi& - 555,835,858

June 30, 2018
Trade and other payables 43,243,450 - 43,243,450
Accrued mark up 154,161 422 - 104 161 422
Shiort ferm hormmsngs 417 590,707 - 417,590,707
654 585 579 - amim.sra

344 Falrvalye nf financial instruments:
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liabiity settied between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm's length ransaction. The earrying value of all financial assels and liabilities reflected in
the financial statemants appreximate thedr fair values, .

34.5 Capital risk Management:
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to ensure the Company's abilty nol only to continue as
a going cencern but also to mest s requirements for expansion and enhancement of its business, maximize
raturn of shareholders and optimize henafits for cther stakeholders to maintain an opbmal capital stiructure and
1o reduce the cost of capital

15, CORRESPONDING FIGURES

351 Previous year figures have been rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary for the purpose of
enmparisan However no reclassification mada in the cormespanding figures

35,2 Figures in thesa financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee

36, DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

mmmlwmmnmm‘lmmw by the Board of Directors of the
Coimipany. ;

vy ‘ o,
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

Consolidated {CDC & Non-CDC)

As at June 30, 2019

From | To
117 1 100 10,325
1670 101 500 791,621
71 501 1000 68,654
89 1001 5000 241,400
6 5001 100060 212,200
5 10001 15000 61,700
2 15001 20000 39,500
5 20001 25000 116,500
1 25001 30000 27,000
2 30001 35000 66,500
1 35001 40000 40,000
1 40001 45000 41,500
1 50001 55000 55,000
2 60001 65000 125,400
1 80001 B5000 82,700
1 90001 95000 90,500
1 100001 105000 102,500
1 125001 130000 126,800
1 220001 225000 223,000
2 245001 250000 500,000
i 345001 350000 348,500
1 §30001 835000 832,300
1 865001 870000 869,150
1 995001 1000000 997,050
2 1515001 1520000 3,033,800
1 2085001 2000000 2,087,100
1 3985001 3990000 3,988,300
2,008 15,177,000/




ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
DETAIL EATEGORIES OF SHARCHOLDERS

AS ON 30-06-20313
[ CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS __TOTAL SHARES u
5.1 D ! L [id minar
1 |MA Zahid Anwar 3,988,300 26.28 |
2 Mirs. Rukhsana Begum 2,087 100 11.75
3 |Mr, imran Zahid 1,516,300 090
4 Mir,. Zeeshan Zahid 1,516,900 9.99
5 |Ch. Ghulam Mu 'ﬁ_m p.00
f Wr. Muhammad Zulgarnain 500 0.00
7 IMr. Ali Raza Zafar 500 o.0a
TOTAL: $,110,700 60.03
5.2 Associated Companies, Undertakings and related pardes
I |
TOTAL: o] 0.00
£3 MITandICP
[ 1 |iNVESTMENT CORP.OF PAKISTAN 13,500 0.15
| TOTAL: 23,500 0.15
5.4 Banks, DFls NBFls
1 |SAUDI PAX IND.& AGRL INV, CO. (PVT.} LTD. 12,700 0.03
1 |THE BANK OF PUNJAB, TREASURY DIVISION g 000 0.06
3 |NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 642 0.00
4 |NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 131 0.00
4 FarsaL BANKE LIMITED 1,500 0.06
[ THE BANK OF PUNIAB 400 0,00
7___|NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN - TRUSTEE WING 126,800 0.84
] TOTAL: 158,183 104
55 Insurance Companigs i
TOTAL: a 0.00
5.5 a8 and
1 |cDC- TRUSTEE NATIOMAL INVESTMENT [LUINIT] TRUST B32,300] 5.48
g TOTAL B32.300] S48
57 in
1 |CDC. TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST £32 300 5.48
TOTAL: R32,300 5.48]
5.8 Gansral Public
1,996/ a- Local 5,050,836] 33.210|

Pege 1 af 2



ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
DETAIL CATEGORIES OF SHARE HOLDERS
AS 2
i CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS TUTAL SHARES %
- Fofeign 0.00
TOTAL: 5,050,836 33328
_Others - Joint Stock Companies .
1 |MARLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED i 0.00
2 |MH HOLDINGS {PVTILTD 1,000 0.01
TOTAL: 1.001 0.01
3 EDE!D._FIE
| TOTAL: ] 0.00
? lgmﬂ
1 |INKAGA GONSULTANTS [PVT]LTD. 500] 0.00
TOTAL: s00] 0.00
— Grand Total: 15,177,000] 100.00)|

= sharehoiders having 5% of sbove shaies salstin athor catagories therefore net Included in total.

Page2af2




Yy . @ 0 v ==

Shareholders' Information
As at June 30, 2019

Categories of Shareholders Shares held Percentage
Director, Chief Executive and their SpOUSE -

and minor children - 0.00%
Associated Companies, undertakings

and related partes 0 00%
NIT and ICP 23,500 0.15%
Banks, Development Finance Institutions
Naon-Banking Financial Institutions 158,153 1.04%
Insurance Companies - 0.00%
Modaraba ang Mutual Funds 832 300 5.48%
Sharehalders holding 5% and above 832 300 548%
General Public :
a Local 14,161,536 83 31%
b Foriegn : - 0.00%:
Others |

| Joint Stock Companies 1.001 0.01%

Trusts d - 0.00%
Qihers 500 0. 60

15,177,000 100.00%
——




ASIM TEXTILE MILLS LTD
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FORM F PROXY
IMPORTANT
This Form of Proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited duly completed at the Company's
Registered Dffice JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, not fess than 48 hours before
the time of holding the meeting.

& proxy must be a member of the Company. Signature should agree with the specimen registered with
the company.

Please quote registered folio number

I/We
af
being a member of the Asim Textile Mills Limited and holder

of ordinary shares, hereby appaint

of

who is also a member of Uhe company as myfour prosy in my/eur absence to attend and vate for me/us
and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at registered office of
Lhe Company, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, an 78.10 019 at 9.30 am or at
any adjournment thereof.

as witness my/our hand this day of 2019
signed by the said in the presence o f
Date: (Member's Signature)
Place [Witiess"s Signatura)
Affix Rs.5/- |
) revenue stamp which must

signature over il w by $0ime

ba cancelled either by
other means __ﬂ_J
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